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Senator Linda Reynolds CSC Chair 
Environment & Communications Legislation Committee, 
P.O. Box 6100, 
Senate, Parliament 
House 
CANBERRA, A.C.T., 2600. 
 
Dear Senator Reynolds, 
 
I am writing to you regarding what transpired at the Environment and Communications 
Legislation Committee Budget Estimates on Wednesday 24th May 2017 of which you are 
the Chairperson. I am particularly interested in what occurred at 19:30 hours where 
Australia Post made submissions to your Committee ( refer pages 98 to 109 of the 
Hansard of that day ). 

 
I am the Licensee of the Nundah Post Office (an LPO) which is a small office in the 
inner north of Brisbane. I am very concerned at some of the statements made by 
Australia Post, as I feel they have been made to mislead or give only part of the facts 
concerning their operation.  
 
 
 
Mrs. Corbett opening remarks. 

 

Mrs. Corbett states that letters have dropped by 11.4% this maybe very well be true for 
your Standard Letter and a profit was made despite this drop. One thing she has failed to 
tell you and to other Senate Estimates hearings is how much discount they apply in the 
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letter streaming system. If you have an Australia Post charge account (called RAF) and set 
up a Print Post charge facility account, you receive a 23% discount on an ordinary letter. 
Australia Post holds a monopoly on this service, so why give any discount on a service 
you losing so much money on. With other items you get an unbelievable discount, 49% 
and it goes up to a massive 79%.The items I talking about are the Large Letters C5, A4 
and B4 letters, the magazines, reports and such like. I am sure your Office staff will be 
able to show you these items if you don’t receive them yourselves. How can Australia 
Post justify such discounts in it’s so called loss making section? I am quite prepared to 
give examples as I handle them through my office and I see how they are charged. 
Then there is the matter of community objectives, I have over a period of about 18 
months amassed some where between 700 to 900 complaints most of which when 
brought to Australia Posts attention were ignored. I had to raise this issue in an LPO11 
complaint with Australia Post and it went so far that a mediated agreement was reached 
and Post ignored my customers complaints. I have their name and address on the grounds 
of the complaint and in most cases a phone number. Australia Post Customer Service 
takes on average 30 to 40 minutes wait before you speak to a person and then little is 
done. Who wants to phone again for the same outcome so they give up and Australia 
Post thinks that if customers stop complaining the problem is resolved. The phrase of 
Mark Twain comes to mind “there are lies, damn lies and statistics” and I think it applies 
here to Australia Post as they frame their own statistics. 

 
 
Australia Post EBA9. Question posed by Senator  Dastyari. 
 
Senator Dastyari asked many questions on this question and other labour and pay matters. 
I have had “communications” with Mrs. Corbett on the policy that Australia Post has 
been pursuing in relation to Contractors doing tasks directly related to Australia Post 
Operations. Under the leadership of Mr. Fahour and Mrs. Corbett, Australia Post has 
pursued a policy of using entities that “engage” foreign nationals to do tasks that 
should be done by Australian Citizens. We have been dragged into this situation 
because of the quality of the work done by Parcel Contractors (who are foreign 
nationals),which has been appalling. We had to use an LPO11 dispute process on this 
matter as the poor service performance was impacting on our reputation. If I were to do 
the same to Australia Post I 
 

would have my License revoked by Post but there are no ramifications for their poor 
service. 
 
Payments and Services relating to LPO’s. Question posed by Senator Abetz. 
Senator Abetz asked specific questions relating to “Carded Items”. Carded items are post 
items that could not be delivered and a card is left at the address advising were the 



items can be picked up. The protocol which Senator Abetz is seeking is Australia Post 
can decide where they and they alone wish to send a carded item. I have tested this in 
an LPO11 as I had about 30% of my carded item area removed from me for no reason 
and given to other Post Offices. I will gladly supply the details of this case as it went the 
full course of action. Here lies one of the main stumbling points in the LPO Agreement 
as both parties are bound to act “in the mutual benefit” by sending carded items to where 
ever they choose, this is not acting in the Licensees mutual benefit and here is the 
problem with the LPO Agreement. As for the idea of the“Parcel Collect” service, it 
would form under 0.25% of our street carded items, we receive about 500 to 600 street 
carded items per week. I have checked with some other offices in the area and their uptake 
in the service is only 2 to 3 items a day. So the uptake of this option is poor, it is all very 
well to talk up these services but do they actually work? Maybe Mrs. Corbett could tell 
you what percentage they form of the network so you may get a real idea of the use of 
the service. More “smoke and mirrors” I think on the part of Australia Post. We 
keep very detailed records of the items we receive which I would be happy to supply to 
confirm what I have stated. 
 
Yours faithfully 

 

Steve Bass-Rees  

Licensee  

Nundah LPO  

10th of June 2017. 
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